
GIAMPO – Technical Advisory Committee

Monday, August 8, 2016
10:00 am @ City Hall - Community Meeting Room

100 E 1st Street, Grand Island, NE  68801

AGENDA

1. Call to Order
This is a public meeting subject to the open meetings laws of the State of Nebraska.  
The requirements for an open meeting are posted on the wall in this room and anyone 
that wants to find out what those are is welcome to read through them.

2. Roll Call

3. Approval of Minutes from the June 13, 2016 Technical Advisory Committee

4. Metropolitan Planning Organization Program Manager Introduction

5. Approval Recommendation of Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) Amendment No. 1

6. Complete Streets Policy 

7. Federal-Aid Urban Area Boundary Update

8. Next Meeting

9. Adjournment 

  

Grand Island Regular Session - 8/8/2016 Page 1 / 12



Technical Advisory Committee
Monday, August 8, 2016

Regular Session

Item C1

Approval of Minutes from the June 13, 2016 Technical Advisory 
Committee

Staff Contact: Chad Nabity, Regional Planning Director

Grand Island Regular Session - 8/8/2016 Page 2 / 12



1 
 

GRAND ISLAND AREA METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION (GIAMPO) 
TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE (TAC) MINUTES  

June 13, 2016 at 10:00 am 
Grand Island City Hall – Community Meeting Room 

100 E 1st Street, Grand Island, NE  68801 
Voting Members in Attendance:    

Terry Brown, City of Grand Island, Assistant Public Works Director Absent 
John Collins, City of Grand Island, Public Works Director Present 
Marlan Ferguson, City of Grand Island, City Administrator Absent 
Chad Nabity, Hall County Regional Planning Director Present 
Casey Sherlock, Hall County Public Works Director Present 
Mike Meyer, Merrick County Hwy Superintendent Absent 
Wes Wahlgren, NDOR District 4 Engineer Present 
Brad Zumwalt, NDOR Highway Planning Manager Present 
Ramona Schafer, Village of Alda Absent 
 

Non-Voting Members in Attendance: 
Bentley Tomlin, Burling Northern Santa Fe Railroad Absent 
Mike Olson, Central NE Regional Airport Absent 
Vacant, City of Grand Island MPO Manager Absent 
Shannon Callahan, City of Grand Island Street Superintendent Absent 
Renae Griffiths, City of Grand Island Finance Director Present 
William Clingman, City of Grand Island Asst. Finance Director Present 
Catrina DeLosh, City of Grand Island Public Works Admin Assistant Present 
Tim Golka, City of Grand Island Project Manager Absent 
Jerry Janulewicz, City of Grand Island City Attorney Absent 
Nicki Stoltenberg, City of Grand Island Assistant to the City Administrator Present 
Erich Hines, FHWA, Transportation Planner, Realty Civil Rights Absent 
Justin Luther, FHWA, Transportation Planner, Realty, Civil Rights Absent 
Mark Bechtel, FTA Community Planner Absent 
Logan Daniels, FTA – Region VII Absent 
Daniel Nguyen, FTA Community Planner Absent 
Cindy Johnson, Grand Island Area Chamber of Commerce Present 
Mary Berlie, Grand Island Area Economic Development Corporation Present 
Larry Legg, NDOR Local Projects Engineer Absent 
Kaine McClelland, NDOR State Modeler Absent 
Noel Salac, NDOR Planning & Locational Studies Section Head Absent 
Jeff Soula, NDOR Local Projects Urban Engineer Absent 
Kyle Nodgaard, Union Pacific Railroad Absent 
Kelli O’Brien, Union Pacific Railroad Absent 
 
Call to Order 
Nabity called the meeting to order at 10:01 am.  The Nebraska Open Meetings Act was 
acknowledged. 

Grand Island Regular Session - 8/8/2016 Page 3 / 12



2 
 

Roll Call 

Roll call was taken. 

Approval of Minutes from the April 26, 2016 Technical Advisory Committee  

Motion by Wahlgren to approve the minutes of the April 26, 2016 meeting, seconded by Sherlock.    
Upon voice vote, all voted aye.  Motion adopted.   
 
Approval of Fiscal Year 2017 Unified Planning Work Program (UPWP) 

Nabity explained the Unified Planning Work Program provides the authority to spend planning & 
transit funds with seven (7) elements [Unified Planning Work Program, Transportation Improvement 
Program, Public Participation Plan, Short Range Planning Activities, Long-Range Transportation Plan, 
Transit Planning and Administration/Systems Management) in the plan to be followed.  John Adams 
drafted the UPWP and the plan is similar to his work duties. 

Johnson questioned if there is a plan to fill the vacant MPO Manager potion.  Sherlock questioned 
Adams leaving & why there wasn’t a notice put out to the committee.  Nabity acknowledged no 
notice was provided to the committee; however stated Allan Zafft of MODOT has accepted such 
position with a tentative start date of mid-July.  

Motion by Zumwalt to approve the Fiscal Year 2017 Unified Planning Work Program (UPWP), 
seconded by Collins.  Upon voice vote, all voted aye.  Motion adopted. 

Update on Transit Provider / Services 

Nabity informed the committee there will be a continuation of services with Senior Industries.  Collins 
noted this will bridge the contract until the Transit Study is completed.  Collins also noted that Olsson  
Associates has been hired as a consultant to aid in developing the transit services program. 

Stoltenberg mentioned the United Way (Ron Depue) & Grow Grand Island are watching the 
development of the transit services very closely.   

Johnson questioned how many responses were received for such services, to which Collins stated two 
(2) and that there was representation from City Council / Staff and County for the evaluations.   

Next Meeting Date   

The next Meeting of the TAC will be on August 8, 2016 @ 10:00 am.    

Adjournment  

There being no further business, Nabity adjourned the meeting at 10:14 am. 

Grand Island Regular Session - 8/8/2016 Page 4 / 12



Technical Advisory Committee
Monday, August 8, 2016

Regular Session

Item H1

Metropolitan Planning Organization Program Manager Introduction

Staff Contact: Chad Nabity, Regional Planning Director

Grand Island Regular Session - 8/8/2016 Page 5 / 12



Technical Advisory Committee
Monday, August 8, 2016

Regular Session

Item H2

Approval Recommendation of Transportation Improvement Program 
(TIP) Amendment No. 1

Staff Contact: Allan Zafft, MPO Program Manager

Grand Island Regular Session - 8/8/2016 Page 6 / 12



Monday, August 01, 2016                                                                                        Page 1 of 2                                                      Grand Island Metropolitan Region TIP - Amendment  

Grand Island Area Metropolitan Planning Organization (GIAMPO) 
Transportation Improvement Program 

Fiscal Years 2016 - 2020 
Amendment No. 1 

 
 

Project or State ID: 2016-001  Sponsor: Grand Island   District: 4   Highway: N/A  
 
Project No.: N/A   A/Q: Status: Exempt   Length (SLM): N/A 
 
Project Name: Operations – Urban Transit Operating Assistance 
 
Project Description / Primary Work        Operating assistance for transit services in the Grand Island Urbanized area. The transit services are 
Type of Category / Category / Termini:  contracted to a provider. 
 
Amendment Description: New Project  
 

Phase 
Year of 

Expenditure Fund Type 
Fund or Obligation 

Description 

TIP                  
Estimate by Phase 
Amount ($1,000) 

Operations 2016 Section 5307 FTA $305  

Operations 2016 Local Grand Island $305*  

Operations 2017 Section 5307 FTA $317  

Operations 2017 Local Grand Island $317  

Operations 2018 Section 5307 FTA $330  

Operations 2018 Local Grand Island $330  

     Federal Total: $952 Non-Federal Total: $952 Total: $1,904 
* This amount is subject to decrease because the City of Grand Island will be requesting state funds from the Nebraska Public Transportation Assistance Program. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Grand Island Regular Session - 8/8/2016 Page 7 / 12



Monday, August 01, 2016                                                                                        Page 2 of 2                                                      Grand Island Metropolitan Region TIP - Amendment  

Project or State ID: 2016-002  Sponsor: Grand Island   District: 4   Highway: N/A  
 
Project No.: N/A   A/Q: Status: Exempt   Length (SLM): N/A 
 
Project Name: Operations – Rural Transit Operating Assistance 
 
Project Description / Primary Work        Operating assistance for transit services in areas outside of the Grand Island Urbanized area. The transit services 
Type of Category / Category / Termini:  are contracted to a provider. 
 
Amendment Description: New Project 
 

Phase 
Year of 

Expenditure Fund Type 
Fund or Obligation 

Description 

TIP                  
Estimate by Phase 
Amount ($1,000) 

Operations 2016 Section 5311 FTA $18  

Operations 2016 State NDOR $6  

Operations 2016 County Hall County $6  

Operations 2017 Section 5311 FTA $19  

Operations 2017 State NDOR $6  

Operations 2017 County Hall County $6  

Operations 2018 Section 5311 FTA $19  

Operations 2018 State NDOR $6  

Operations 2018 County Hall County $6  

     Federal Total: $92 Non-Federal Total: $56 Total: $36 
 

Grand Island Regular Session - 8/8/2016 Page 8 / 12



TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM

Financial Plan Update

Approval of Amendment No. 1 to the Fiscal Years 2016-2020 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) 

will require financial constraint table from the Fiscal Years 2016-2020 TIP to be modified as follows:

GRAND ISLAND AREA METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION (GIAMPO)

TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM

Fiscal Years 2016-2020

Financial Constraint Projects

($1,000's)

                    Fiscal Year

Federal Highway Administration 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 Total

National Highway Performance Program $0 $11,249 $2,339 $7,300 $0 $20,888

Highway Safety Improvement Program $1,098 $1,668 $0 $0 $0 $2,766

Nebraska Department of Roads $1,886 $2,720 $2,715 $811 $20,727 $28,859

City of Grand Island $125 $2,666 $10 $0 $1,262 $4,063

$3,109 $18,303 $5,064 $8,111 $21,989 $56,576

Federal Transit Administration 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 Total

Section 5307 $405 $317 $330 $0 $0 $1,052

Section 5311 $18 $19 $19 $0 $0 $56

Nebraska Department of Roads $6 $6 $6 $0 $0 $18

City of Grand Island $330 $317 $330 $0 $0 $977

Hall County $6 $6 $6 $0 $0 $18

$765 $665 $691 $0 $0 $2,121

NOTE: The financial table above illustrates the identified funding for the projects included in the tables for 

FY 2016-2020.

Project # 42690 had PE done in FY 2015, this is not reflect in the Financial Constraint Table for $779

Grand Island Regular Session - 8/8/2016 Page 9 / 12



Technical Advisory Committee
Monday, August 8, 2016

Regular Session

Item H3

Complete Streets Policy 

Informational

Staff Contact: Terry Brown, PE - Assistant Public Works Director

Grand Island Regular Session - 8/8/2016 Page 10 / 12



Technical Advisory Committee
Monday, August 8, 2016

Regular Session

Item H4

Federal-Aid Urban Area Boundary Update

Informational

Staff Contact: John Collins PE, Public Works Director

Grand Island Regular Session - 8/8/2016 Page 11 / 12



7
5

5
3

7555

5
4

3
7

5
4
0
5

5
4

2
9

5
4

3
3

5
4
0
0

5430

5438

5438

5
4

3
5

5434
5
4
3
4

5
4

0
3

5
4

0
3

5418

5420

5426

5430

5
4

0
5

5406

5
4

1
1

5
4
2
8

5
4

1
7

5
4

1
7

5410

5
4

2
1

5
4

3
1

5
4
10

5402 5402

5
4
0
4

5412

5406

5
4

2
5

5
4

2
5

5432

5
4

2
7

5
4
2
4

5
4

2
5

5
4

0
1

5
4

0
1

5
4

0
1

5436 5436

5430

5
4

1
3

5
4

1
5

5
4

1
5

5
4

1
3

5
4

2
3

5
4

2
3

5
4

1
9

5
4
2
4

5
4
0
8

5
4

1
8

5416 5416

5
4

2
9

5
4

2
9

5442

5
4

0
9

5
4

0
9

5440

5
4

2
3

5
4

2
5

5446 5446

5444

5412

5
4

0
7

5
4

2
7

2
4

8
5

8
0
th
 
R
d

(R
d
 
2
2
5
)

7
5

5
5

7
5

5
5

5
4

1
5

2
2

7
5

2140

2120

5
4

0
9

5
4

0
9

5
4

0
5

5
4

1
3

5
4

3
3

5
4

0
1

NATIONAL FUNCTIONAL CLASSIFICATION

........ ..... ........................ ............................

........ ............ .............. .........

.............. .............. ............. ...........

.......... ........................

.................. .............. .... .........

.. .............. .........

...

...

................................

.

....

............

........

....

.

........

......

LEGEND

INTERSTATE

OTHER FREEWAYS & EXPRESSWAYS

MINOR ARTERIAL

MAJOR COLLECTOR

MINOR COLLECTOR

URBANIZED BOUNDARY

........ ..... ........................ ............................

........ ............ .............. .........

.............. .............. ............. ...........

.......... ........................

.................. .............. .... .........

.. .............. .........

...

...

................................

.

....

............

........

....

.

........

......

INTERSTATE

OTHER FREEWAYS & EXPRESSWAYS

MINOR ARTERIAL

MAJOR COLLECTOR

MINOR COLLECTOR

URBANIZED BOUNDARY

OTHER PRINCIPAL ARTERIALS

All Roads Not Otherwise Indicated Are Classified As Local.

N

0 500' 1000'

SCALE IN FEET

ALL BORDER LINE STREETS ARE CONSIDERED

WITHIN THE URBAN AREA EXCEPT WHERE NOTED

URBAN AREA MAP

NEBRASKA DEPARTMENT OF ROADS

US DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

FEDERAL HIGHWAY ADMINISTRATION

PREPARED BY

IN COOPERATION WITH

GRAND ISLAND NEBRASKA

MATERIALS & RESEARCH DIVISION

2014

POPULATION 48,534 (2010 CENSUS)

NEBRASKA

HALL COUNTY

POPULATION 48,534 (2010 CENSUS)

NEBRASKA

HALL COUNTY

GRAND ISLAND

NR 1

5
4

2
9

5402

Prairie

2627

34 35

R 10 W

26 25

35 36

3025

36 31
32

29 28

33

29

32

281

Cree
k

S

i
l
v

e

r

35
34

 3

2

35 36

2

 2
B

N
S

F

 1 6

36
31 32

Cr
ee

k

5 4

32 33

10
12

2 3
2

Saddle Horse Ct

Michigan

Claussen Rd

Blauvelt Rd

Marian Rd

Nevada  Ave

Arizona         Ave

Texas Ave

Vermont Ave

New York Ave

Pennsylvania Ave

A
v
e

Ave

J
a
y
 
S
t

J
a
n
 
 
 
 
S
t

F
t 

W
o
r
th

D
a
ll
a
s

A
v
e

A
v
e

A
v
e

David   Ave

Dack    Ave

15 14 13

10

14

12

Lariat    Lane

Cambridge Rd

Kay

Nordic Rd

Ave

Norseman Ave

Manchester

Kay       Ave

Mason                     Ave

Sherwood R
d

G
a
te

w
a
y
 
 
 
 
 
A
v
e

S
ta
r
d
u
s
t 

L
n

V
ik
in

g
C
t

M
a
c
r
o
n
 
 
 
S
t

B
r
id
le

L
n

Rd

V
ik
in

g
 

R
d

V
ik
in
g

P
l

S
tr
at
fo
rd

P
l

La
ri
at

C
t

12

12

13

6 5

18

7

7

281

2

8

8

281

2

2

Moo

re
s

281

B
N

S
F

5 4

8 9

Rue

College

St

St

A
v
e

A
v
e

A
v
e

A
v
e

A
v
e

A
v
e

A
v
e

A
v
e

A
v
e

A
v
e

Ave

A
v
e

St

St

St

St

St

St

St

St

St

St

St

West

West

West

West

West

H
a
n
c
o
c
k
 
 

A
v
e

S
h
e
r
 
id

a
n

S
h
e
r
 

m
a
n

H
o
w
 
a
r
d

K
r
u
s
e

P
a
r
k

G
r
a
n
d
 
 
 
Is
la

n
d

Westside

18th

17th

16th

15th

14th

St

St

Midway  Rd

S
h
e
r
id

a
n
 
P
l

S
h
e
r

m
a
n
 
P
l

H
o
w
a
r
d
 
P
l

West

Va ndergrift

West

West

West

West

17th

16th

15th

14th

H
u
s
to

n

Pros pect

For rest

Cot  tage

K
r
 
u
s
e

L
a
f
a
y
e
 
tt
e

C
o

m
m
a
n
c
h
e
 
 
 
 
A
v
e

A
r
a
p
a
h
o
e

C
h
e
r
o
k
e
e

Dakot a Dr

A
v
e

A
v
e

Sioux  Ave

Navajo Dr

Pl

14 13
1415

22 23
23 24

13
18

24

17

17

20

19

West

West

West

West

West

West

West

West

St

St

St

St

St

St

St

St

St

St

St

St

St

St

St

A
v
e

A
v
e

A
v
e

A
v
e

A
v
e

A
v
e

A
v
e

A
v
e

A
v
e

A
v
e

A
v
e

A
v
e

A
v
e

West

H
a
n
c
o
c
k

S
h
e
r
id

a
n

S
h
e
r

m
a
n

R
u
b
y

R
u
b
y

A
l 
 p

h
a
 
 
S
t

B
o
g
 
 
g
s

W
h
i 
 t
e

H
o
w
a
r
d

W
h
 
 
it
e

G
r
 
a
c
e

W
a
ld

o
 

C
u
s
te
r

S
h
e
r
 

m
a
n

S
h
e
r
 
id

a
n

P
ip

e
r
 
 
S
t

D
a
r
r

B
o
g
g
 
s

C
a
r
e
y

10th

10th

11th

11th

8th

7th

6th

5th

4th

A
v
e

We st

Fr  ont

Clar ence

North

A
v
e A

v
e

A
v
e

W
e
s
t

George

B
au

m
an

n 
D
r

S
toeger D

r

B
oggs A

ve

Mo
re

s

28

33

27

34

27

34 35

26

AIRPORT

2

34
35

34

33 34

3

1 1
1 1

A
v
e

 
ie
rs

Is
le
 
R
d

1 1 1 1

4

9

3

10

V
o
s
s
 
R
d

W
e
tz

e
l 
S
t

3

10

2

1 1
12

15 14 13

10
1 1

1 1

14

12

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E 15th

14th

13th

12th

11th

St

St

St

St

St

S
t

S
t

S
t

St
St

St

St

St

C
h
e
r
 
r
y

P
o
p
 
la
r

B
e
a
l

9t
h

7t
h

6t
h

5t
h

4t
h

M
a
r
k
 
e
t

S
u
p
e
 
 
r
io
r

T
a
f
t

S
t

S
t

S
t

A
ve

A
ve

C
o
n
 
g
d
o
n

Truman  St

Eldorado St

Raborn  St

G
e
d
d
e
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
t

W
il
lo

w
 

S
t

St

St

St

St

St

St

St

St

St

St

St

St

St

St

St

St

St

St

St

St

St

St

St

St

St

St

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

23
rd

22
nd

21
st

20
th

19
th

18
th

17
th

16
th

16
th

17
th

15
th

14
th

13
th

12
th

11t
h

10
th

9t
h

8t
h

7t
h

6t
h

13
th

12
th

11t
h

10
th

14
th

S
t

S
t

S
t

S
t

S
t

S
t

S
t

S
t

S
t

S
t

S
t

 
S
yc

a
 
 
m
o
r
e

N
W
a
l n

u
t

E
lm

N
 

C
e
 
d
a
r

N
 

C
le
 
 
b
u
r
n

N
 
 
E
d
d
y

20th  St

19th  St

18th  St

In
d
 
ia

n
a
 
 
S
t

Il
li
n
o
is

A
v
e

S
t 
 P

a
u
l 

R
d
 
 
 
 
 

W

W

W

W

W

W98
9 10

17 16 16

P
lu

m
S
t

W

W

W

St

St

9t
h

8t
h

5t
h

4t
h

W
a
ln

u
t 

S
t

36

26

35

25

35 36

 2

1 1

U
P

R
R

30

Y
o
s
t 

L
n

Ln

E E

E

E

E E
E

St

St

St

St

St

St

St

St

S
t

S
t

S
t

S
t

S
t

S
t

S
t

S
t

Fr
on
t

Fr
on
t

2n
d

3r
d

1s
t

Di
vi 
 s
ion

Gr
o 
ff

Bi
sc
 h
eld

As
ht
on

Me
ve
s

Ma
cA
rt
hu
r

Ma
rt
in

P
in

e

S
y
c
a

m
o
r
e

K
im

b
a
ll

O
a
k

V
in

e

P
lu

m

P
lu

m
 

R
d

S
t S
t

S
t

S
t

S
t

S
t

Cou  rt

Koe  nig

Charl  es

Ash  ton

Sch  uff

St

St

Meves

Ave

Av
e

Av
e

Av
e

S S S S S

S

Av
eM

a
p
l  e
 
S
t

J
o
e
h
n
c
k
 
R
d

Hans en St

St

Mem
ori

al

Ave

Yu
n 

d

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

W
a
 
s
h
in

g
 
to
n

G
r
 
e
e
n
w
 
ic
h

C
la
r
k

E
d
d
y

C
le
 
b
u
r
n

E
lm

C
e
d
 
a
r
 
S
t

S

St

S

N

7t
h

6t
h

W

W

G
r
e
e
 
n
w
ic
h

L
in
 
c
o
ln

5t
h

4t
h

W

W

St

St

NN

N

N

A
d
a
 
m
s

N

S
t

S
t

A
d
a
 
m
s

30

35 36

2
 3 2

34

34

35

35
35

26
26

36

27
25

3
3

3

121 1

2

S
y
c
 
a

m
o
r
e

K
im
 
b
a
ll

C
la

u
s
s
e
n
 

A
v
e

C
h
 
 
e
r
r
y

S

S

S

S

S

P
in

e

O
a
k

P
lu

m

E
u
g
e
n
e

P
le
a
s
a
n
t

S
t

S
t

S
t

S
t

S
t

Okla homa  

E

E

E

E

Pho  enix

Dela ware

Do  dge

So  uth

Hall

Nebras  ka

Phoenix

Delaware Ave

Okla homa
Ave

Ave

Ave

Ave

Ave

Ave

Ave

22

22

2222

B
e
ll

w
o
o
d
 

D
r

Wedgewood

Brookline

K
in

g
s

w
o
o
d
 
 

D
r
 

27

27

27

23
23

23

23
13

24

24

25

Primrose Dr

Conrad Dr

G
o
ld

e
n
r
o
d
 

D
r

R
os
el
aw

n 
D
r

26
26

34 2

28

33 34

T
r
i 
S
t

Lake St

34 2

St

St

St

V
in

e

A
u
g
u
s
t

A
p
a
c
h
e
 
R
d

C
o
tt
o
n

w
o
o
d
 
 

R
d

A
r
r
o
w
h
e
a
d
 
 

R
d

R
iv
e
r
s
id

e

C
o
c
h
in

B
r
a
h

m
a
 
 
S
t

C
h
a
n
ti
c
le
e
r

P
a
r
k
v
ie

w

R
iv
e
r
v
ie

w

W
il
li
a

m
 

S
t

Hagge

Grand

Ave

Ave

Dr

Dr

B
rahm

a S
t

B
a

n
ta
 

m
 

S
t

S
t

S
t

D
r

1 1

1 1

1 1

1 1
10

10

15 14
14 13

12

12

34

281

12

13

12

17

8

8

8

8

17

U
P

R
R

34

281

2

2

2

2

35
35

35 35

24
24

C
la

u
d
e

R
dAr

ch
  

Av
e

H
o
ll
a
n
d
 
 

D
r

2

Liberty Ln

Stauss  Rd

Lillie  Dr

Edna  Dr

F
r
e
e
d
o

m
 
 
 

D
r

23

30

26

26 26

Ke
nt
  
Av
e

25
25

25

25

D
o
v
e
r

C
h
e
ls

e
a
 
P
l

A
v
o
n
 

A
v
e

V
a
ll
e
y
 
V
ie

w
 

A
v
e

Ro
ch
da
le

Mary   Ln

Hampton Rd

281

2

Old Fair 
Rd

Lester  St

Bachman St Ok
lah

om
a

Ph
oe
ni
x

In
g
 
a
lls

G
 
r
a
n
t

C
la
y

L
o
 
g
a
n

H
a
r
r
 
is

o
n

M
o
n
 
 
r
o
e

J
e
f
f
e
 
r
s
o
n

A
r
th
u
r
 
 
 

S

S

S

S
S

S

S S

S

S
t

S
t

S
t

S
t

S
t

S
t

S
t

S
t

S
t

Av
e

Av
e

S
t

S
t

S
t

C
u
r
ti
s

In
g
a
ll
s

G
a
r
la

n
d

Id
le

w
o
o
d

H
an

ov
er

L
n

L
n

U
P

R
R

H
e
n
r
y
 
 
S
t

A
d
a
 
 
S
t

South   Ave

La
 M

ar
 A

ve

G
r
e
tc

h
e
n
 

A
v
e

H
a
r
r
is

o
n

A
v
e

A
v
e

R
o
b
e
r
ta

Di
vi 
si
on

Ko
e 
ni
g

Ch
a 
rle
s

Lo
u 
is
e

Jo
hn

An
na

W

W

W

W

W

St

St

St

St

St

W

P
io

n
e
e
r

D
r

A
r
th

u
r
 
 
 
 
 
S
t

A
ve

Del  Monte

W
in

d
s
o
r

Co
ve
nt
ry Ln

Wind sor

R
d

S
p
r
in

g
 
 

R
d

16
17

20
21

1st

2n
d

20
20 21 21

29
29

29

14

14

V
il
la
 

M
a
r
 
D
e
e
 
A
v
e

W
a
in

w
r
ig

h
t 

S
t

M
a
in
 
 
S
t

B
N

S
F

30

W
il
lo

w
 

S
t

15

28

28 28

S
t

B
r
e
n
tw

o
o
d
 

B
lv

d

29

Gamma St

Delta St

Hed de

Oxn ard Ave

Ave

St

S
y
lv
a
n
 
 
S
t

L
in

c
o
ln
 
 
 
 

A
v
e

S
 
 

E
d
d
y

So
u 
th

St

A nder  son

O'Neill
Cr

Jo
hn

An
na

W

W

St

St
21

16 15

19

30

34 2

34 2

36

36

36

36

32

31

30

U
P

R
R

S
c
h
e
e
l 

R
d

32

32
32

15

L
i  n

c
o
ln
 
A
ve

33

27

34

5
5

5
5

33

33

4
4

4
4

9
9

9

16

1 1

1415

10

10
10

1 1

2

Ce
n 
te
nn
ia
l Dr

Roberts  St

N
 

V
in
e

Frontage 
 Rd

In
d
u
s
tr
ia
l

Th
 o
rn

St

Ok
la
  

ho
ma
 A

ve

S
t

34

3

3

St

N

S
a
d
is

o
 
n

M

S
t

A
d
a
 
m
s

S
t

SS
t

S
t

T
il  d

e
n

G
a
r
 
f
ie
ld

Pl

34

T
 
1 
1 
 N

Ave11th Ave

12th

9t
h

Bl ake

S
t

S
t

A
n
d
o

Barbara Ave

Dr

Ave

N 
  

Fr
on
t S
t

W 
 Ko

en
i g

S
t

S
tAve

S
t

S
t C
t

Dr

C
h
e
r
r
y

S
t

S

S
t  P

a
u
l  R

d

T
 
10
 

N

9 10

1516

T
 
12
 

N

N

St

N
 
 

O
a
k

2

A
v
e

C
t

A
ve

W indo  lph

R
eg
al
 D
rP
al
ac
e 

D
r

Trust St

Enterprise Ave

M
e

m
o
r
ia
l 
P
a
r
k
 
R
d

We
st
ga
te
 R

d

Silver

Rd

G
o
ld
 

R
d

Driftwood Dr

S
w
e
e
tw

o
o
d
 

D
r

D
r
if
tw

o
o
d

C
t

Maywood Dr

R
ed

w
ood

C
t

Norwood Dr

Elmwood Dr

Greenwood Dr

Reed Rd

Roth Rd

J
o
h
n
s
to

w
n
 
R
d

Johnson

Pl

Pl

Hancock Pl

J
o
h
n
 
s
o
n

Dr

Spur Ln

Shanna St

Horseshoe Pl

Patchwork
Pl

A
ll
e
n
 

A
v
e

B
r
a
n
d
in

g
Ir

o
n
 
 
 
L
n

L
a
r
ia
t 

L
n

Z
o
la
 
C
t A
ll
e
n
 
C
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
a
n
a
v
ia

n

S
c
a
n
d
-

La
ri
at
 P
l

D
ie

rs

A
v
e

A
v

C
a
r
le
t
o
n

A
v
e

W
o
o
d
r
id

g
e
 
L
n

W
o
o
d
r
id

g
e
 
C
t

W
o
o
d
r
id

g
e
 
P
l

S
o
th

m
a
n
 

D
r

Brentwood

Ct

Pl

Brentwood Dr

Sq

Way

L
a
k
e
w
o
o
d
 

D
r

D
o
r
e
e
n

C
u
r
ti
s

Brentwood 

G
a
r
la

n
d
 
S
t

S
ta

g
e
c
o
a
c
h

S
ta

g
e
c
o
a
c
h

Stagecoach

P
l

Mill River Rd

Rd

Santa Fe

S
to
ll
e
y

P
a
r
k
 
C
ir

Spruce Pl

Post Pl

Hedde

Church Rd

H
o
p
e

Sandra

Nebraska Ave

Hall St

Sunset Ave

O
r
a
n
g
e
 
R
d

H
a
ll
 C
t

Andrew

Gregory

Swift Rd

W
a
r
r
e
n

L
n

St

30

Briarwood Blvd

Woodland Dr

E
x
c
h
a
n
g
e

R
d

s
o
n

N
 
 

M
a
d
i

N
 
 

K
im

b
 
 
a
ll

 
S
yc

a
 
 
m
o
r
e

N

Bock Ave

Id
a
h
o
 
A
v
e

C
o
lo
r
a
d
o
 
A
v
e

Nevada Ave

Montana Ave

Woodridge Blvd

D
ie
r
s
 

A
v
e

P
la

n
ta
ti
o
n
 

P
l

ColonialLn

Fair acres

Utah Ave

Norseman Ave

Hartford St

T
o
p
e
k
a

C
ir

Kingston 

S
h
e
r

m
a
n

C
t

H
o
w
a
r
d
 

Dixie Sq

Memphis  

W
ic

k
lo

w
 

D
r Hu

ds
on

Allegheny

Columbia

Rio Gr ande 

P
ip

e
r
 
 
S
t

P
o
s
t 

R
d

St
ag
ec
oa
ch
 R

d

G
la

d
s
to

n
e
 
C
ir

Cir

Wyan
do
tte

St

Holcomb     St

S
 

A
d
a

m
s
 
S
t

S
 

L
o
c
u
s
t 

S
t 

D
e
A
n
n
 
R
d

W
a
g
o
n
 
R
d

 
S
t

Cochin 

Rose mont

Reuting  Rd    

R
a
y
 m
o
n
d
 

D
r

V
ir
 

 
D
r

g
in
ia
 

 
D
r

J
e
r
r
y
 

Norseman Ave

Manchester Rd

Boston Cir

U 
 P
  

R 
 R

A
d
a
 
S
t

La Mar Ave

S
t

W

St

W Lo
ui
se
  
  
  
  

St

Jo
hn
  
  
  
 S
t

W

W 
3r

d 
St

D
r

Commerce Ave

T
e
c
h
 
D
r

S
c
h
r
o
e
d
e
r
 
A
v
e

L
a
u
r
a
 

A
v
e

H
il
ls
id

e
 
D
r

Summer Cir 

S
u

m
m
e
r
 
D
r

17 16

2120

A
v
e

G
r
a
h
a

m
 
 
 

CENTRAL 

NEBRASKA

REGIONAL

C
 
r
 
e
 
e
 
k

R
 
 

A
 
 
I 
  
L
 
 
R
 
 

O
 
 

A
 
 

D

C
 
 

O
 
 

M
 
 

P
 
 

A
 
 

N
 
 

Y

7th St

N
 
 
P
in
e
 
 
 
S
t 

N
 
 
L
o
c
u
 
s
t     

Cir

E
v
a
n
s

S
t

R
I 
V
E

R

Sunset Ave

S
a
n
ta
 

A
n
it
a
 

D
r

Saratoga

Cir

S
t

Sun   set

P
h
o
e
n
ix
 

C
ir

U

P

R
R

St

S
t

N
e
w
 

C
a
s
tl
e
 
R
d

W
O
O
D

Ramada 

R
d

Rd

F
a
r

m
s
te
a
d
 

R
d

R
I 
V
E

R

15 14

2322

Springview   
  Dr 

C
 
 

E
 
 

N
 
 

T
 
 

R
 
 

A
 
 

L

Sande Jo Rd

16 15

2221

N
 
 

E
 
 

B
 
 

R
 
 

A
 
 
S
 
 

K
 
 

A

M
a
c
r
o
n
 
 
 
S
t

Chesa  peake  

Midaro Dr

Dr
P
onca Cir

H
iaw

atha P
l

Cir

South St

B
u
f
f
a
lo
 
C
t

S
c
h
r
o
e
d
e
r
 
A
v
e

B
lv

d

M
u
s
e
u

m
 

D
r

Orleans Dr

O
r
le
a
n
s
 

D
r

L
a
k
e
w
o
o
d
 
 

C
r

Knott Ave

F
o
r
tu

n
e
 
S
t

G
r
a
s
s
r
id

g
e
 
D
r

Overland

B
r
e
n
tw

o
o
d
 

Blvd

Ave

College Coll  ege

Tr

Curren

S
t

Del Mar Ave

Del  Mar  Ave

L
n

S
h
a

w
n
e
e
 
C
t 

O
r
 
le
a
n
s
 
 

D
r

K
a
u
f

m
a
n
  

A
v
e

Ct

 
C
t

 
P
l

Pl  

W 
 Ko

en
ig
 S
t  
 

Church     Rd

A
lp

h
a
 
S
t 

S
t

Pros pect St

Brentwood Cir

Cir

Cir

Cir

Cir

Cir

Cir

C
ir

Ci
r

St

Shady Bend  Way

Bass Rd

Eilenstine Rd

M
il
e
 
C
t

Rainbow Rd

R
d

 
C
ir

N
a
s
h
v
il
le
 
S
t

A
tl
a
n
ta
 
S
t

Roush       Ln

Indian     head  Rd 

K
ni ghts  R

d 

R
d
 
 
 

J
u
e
r
g
e
n
 
 
 
 
 
 

Platte Valley

Blvd

Cannon     Rd       

Sacra mento Cir

Richmond Cir

Concord Ave

de

In
 
3
3
9

A
c
a
d
e

m
y

R
o
a
d

N
 
L
o
c
u
s
t   S

t

P
l

w
o
o
d

C
la

u
d
e

R
d

Spring  view   Dr  

Waugh    St

A
v
e

W  8th  St

C
u
s
te
r

S
t

St

C
l  a

r
k

W
h
e
e
 
le
r
 
 
 
 
S
t

8t
h

E

St

W 
2n

d 
St

C
o
v
e
n
tr

y
 
 

P
l

Di
vis
io
n

W

W 
  
  

Ch
ar
les
  
  
  

St

W  Anna  St

St

St

St

St In  

Cougar Dr

E
lk
 

D
r

A
n
te
lo

p
e
 
D
r

In
 
14

3

22 23

27 26

22

2728

21

1713

2413

24

14

23

15 14

22 23

C
le
ve
 
la

n
d
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
h
o
e
n
ix
 

V
ie

w
 
 
 

D
r

e

M
IDDLE

CH
A

N
N

EL

PLA
T

T
E

R
IV

E
R

S
O

U
T

H

C
H

A
N

N
E

L

R
I

V
E

R

P
L

A
T

T
E

M
ansfield

 
R
d

Craig
Dr

A
ll
e
n
 

D
r

W
il

m
a
r

A
v
e

W
o
r
tm

a
n
 

D
r

Nebraska

Department of Roads

23 24

2526

22 23

2627

1

1

A
llen A

ve

Zola     Ln

P
r
a
ir
ie

v
ie

w
 

S
t

Redwood Rd

Q
u
a
n
d
t 

R
d

T
e
a
k

w
o
o
d

R
o
s
e
w
o
o
d

Faidley Ave

 
C
ir

 
C
ir

Sandalwood  Dr

Ln

Sun Ridge

Ln

1

Branding Iron Ct

1

1

R

W
a
s
h
 
in

g
to
n

S 
Fr

on
t S
t

 1

1

30

281

1

S
u
n
f
lo

w
e
r

D
r

1

Midaro Dr

N

B

S

F

1
1

20

N
 

M
o
 
n
r
o
e
 

J
e
f
f
 
 
e
r
s
o
n

E
is

e
n
h
o
w
e
r

5

G
o
ld
 

C
o
r
e

R
e
d
w
oo

d
R
d

Dr

B
u
ck
in
g
ha

m

In
d
 
ia
nh
ea

d

Bison
Ct

D
r

L
a
r
a

m
ie

P
l

Wau gh    

A
v
e

K
r
u
s
e

T
a
y
lo
r

A
v
e

A
v
e

Arlington Cir

J
a
c
k
s
o
n
 

D
r

Island Cir

C
ir

C
a
r
o
l 
S
t

Rd

M
e
a
d
o
w

WestRidge

M
il
e

Lake St

A
r
le

n
e
 
A
v
e

M
a
n
s
f
ie
ld
 

R
d

C
le

v
e
la
 
n
d

St

C
h
is

h
o
lm
 

T
r
a
il
 C
ir

Dr

Heavenly

C
t

In
g
a
ll
s

E
lm

S
tMagnolia

Ct

Way
Kennedy

Cir
Kennedy

80
80

80

M
 
a
p
le
 
 
 

Pioneer         

Boulevard

B
o
u
le

v
a
r
d

V
in
e

Plum

S
t

C
o
lle

g
e

S
t

So  uth

St

9t
h
St

E

L
a
m
 
b
e
r
t 

2627
26 25

25 30

2024
2423

2322

R 9 W

R 9 WR 10 W

T
 
1 
1 
N

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

S
u
n
 

V
a
ll
e
y
 
D
r

L
e
x
in

g
 
to

n
 
C
ir

M
o
r
 
r
is

o
n
 
 

D
r

Gro use 

er
 f
ie
ld

S
u

m
 

m
C
irLn

Lambchop

tr
i
d
g
e

WestNorth FrontSt

New Mexico Ave

S
tolley

P
a
rkR
d

WayTr A
c

R
d

c
e
s
s

S
e
e
d
li
n
g

F
le
e
t

w
o
o
d
 

Shady 

Bend

Iowa Ave

J
a

m
e
s

R
d

Texas Ave

Michigan Ave

Vermont Ave

D
r

w
o
o
d

F
le
et
-

w
oo
d
 

R
e
d

w
o
o
d

R
d

Ln

Prairie Ridge

B
e
a
c
h

w
o
o
d

D
r

Faidley Ave

W
a
r
b
le
r

B lvd

P
a
r

AveKaufman

H
o

m
e
s
te
a
d
 

D
r

R 9 W

In
 
13

5

S
t

S
t

NEBRASKA

ALDA
HALL COUNTY

Fr
on
t

Pi
ne

Th
ir
d

Fo
ur
th

St

St

St

St

C
h
e
s
t

n
u
t

S
t

S
t

V
in
e

S
t

S
t

E
lm

S
t

M
yr
tle

U

P

R

R

6 5

7 8

31 32

6

W
 

V
e
n
u
s
 
S
t

E
 

V
e
n
u
s
 
S
t

V
e
n
u
s
 
S
t

L40C

30

30

R 10 W

T
 
1 
1 
N

T
 
10
 

N

J
u
p
it
e
r
 
S
t

S
o
la
r
 
S
t

C
o

m
e
t 

C
t

5

Apollo Ave

M
a
r
s
 
S
t

A
p
o
ll
o
 
A
v
e

S
te
ll
a
r
 
S
t

A
s
te
r
o
id
 

C
t

S
a
tu
r
n
 
S
t

32 33

45

5 4

98

Lunar Ave

6

7
12

36 31

61

1

M
e
r
c
u
r
y
 
C
t

Venus 

T
 
1 
1 
N

Circle

Dr 3

Circle

Dr 1

C
ir
c
le

D
r
 
1

C
ir
c
le
 
D
r
 
2

W

Park  Dr 1

P
a
r
k
 

D
r
 
2

St

G
a
r
la

n
d

In
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
c
e

A
v
e

C
ir

A
s
p
e
n

Rdler

Mea
dow

L
e
e
 
S
t

view Dr
North

Wildwood Dr
Wildwood Dr

G
r
o
v
e
 
S
t

Schimmer Drive

6
0
th
 
R
o
a
d
 

Schimmer Drive

Wildwood Dr

Wildwood Drive

8
0
th
 
R
o
a
d

7
0
th
 
R
o
a
d 6
0
th
 
R
o
a
d

A
ld

a
 
R
o
a
d

White Cloud Rd

N
o
r
th
 
R
d

E
n
g
le

m
a
n
 
R
d

Abbott Rd

W
e
b
b
 
R
d

Abbott Rd Abbott Rd

White Cloud Rd

S
k
y
 
P
a
r
k
 
R
d

Abbott Rd

Q
u
a
n
d
t 

R
d

White Cloud Rd

Abbott Rd

Airport Rd

P
a
r
k

S
k
y

R
d

S
t 

P
a
u
l 

R
d

Airport Rd

W
e
b
b
 
R
d

Airport Rd

N
o
r
th
 
R
dE

n
g
le

m
a
n
 
R
d

Airport Rd

Capital Ave
Capital Ave

Old Hwy 2

Capital Ave

ailway

Capital Ave
Capital Ave

S
h
a
d
y
 
B
e
n
d
 

R
d

Seedling Mile Rd

O
ld
 
S
h
a
d
y

B
e
n
d

R
d

Seedling Mile RdSeedling

Mile Rd

Seedling

Mile Rd

S
k
y
 
P
a
r
k
 
R
d

E
n
g
le

m
a
n
 
R
d

West 13th St
West 13th St

State St

State St

W
e
b
b
 
R
d

State St

West 13th St

B
r
o
a
d

w
e
ll

A
v
e

R
 
a
 
i l w

 
a
 
y

R a i l w a y

Railway

BNSF Railway

Faidley Ave

Old Potash HighwayHighwayPotashOld

W
e
b
b

R
d

P
o
ta
s
h

O
ld

H
ig

h
w
a
y

Old Hwy
Ol
d

Lin
c

oln

Hwy

Lin  coln

B
r o

a
d

w
e
ll

A
v
e

S
tu

h
r
 
R
d

Bismark Rd

R
d

B
e
n
d

S
h
a
d
y

E Bismark Rd

N
o
r
th
 
R
d

Highway
PotashOld

E
n
g
le

m
a
n
 
R
d

Stolley Park Rd

N
o
r
th
 
R
d

Ol
d

Hi
gh

wa
y 
30

Stolley Park Rd

W
e
b
b
 
R
d

B
la
in

e
 
S
t

Husker Hwy
Husker Hwy

Husker Highway
Husker Highway

Stolley Park Rd Stolley Pa
rk
 R

d

Stolley Park Rd Stolley Park Rd

S
h
a
d
y
 
B
e
n
d
 

R
d

S
tu

h
r
 
R
d

B
la
in

e
 
S
t

B
la
in
e

S
t

E
n
g
le

m
a
n
 
R
d

N
o
r
th
 
R
d

S
 

L
o
c
u
s
t

S
t

Fonner Park Rd

S
tu

h
r
 
R
d

E
n
g
le

m
a
n
 
R
d

Schimmer Rd

N
o
r
th
 
R
d

Schimmer Rd

B
la
in

e
 
S
t

Schimmer Dr
Schimmer Dr

S
 

L
o
c
u
s
t 

R
d

S
tu

h
r
 
R
d

Wildwood DrWildwood Dr

N
o
r
th
 
R
d

Wildwood Dr

E
n
g
le

m
a
n
 
R
d

N
o
r
th
 
R
d

Guenther RdGuenther Rd

Guenther Rd
Guenther Rd

B
la
in

e
 
S
t

S
 

L
o
c
u
s
t 

R
d

Camp Augustine Rd

We
ll

f
i
e
ld

R
d

E
n
g
le

m
a
n
 
R
d

N
o
r
th
 
R
d

Wood River Rd
Foster Rd

S
tu

h
r
 
R
d

Schultz Rd

2828 27

2221

N
o
r
th
 
R
d

Bronco Rd

Arabian Cir

Palomino Pl L
in

d
e
n
 

A
v
e

S
w
a
n
 
L
n

Calvin Dr

L
in

d
e
n
 

A
v
e

Quail Ln

Stone  Ridge Path

S
h
a
d
y

B
e
n
d

R
d

B
r
o

a
d

w
e
ll

A
ve

B
la

in
e

S
t

S

Ok
la
  

ho
ma
 A

ve

In 316

W
e
b
b
 
R
d

W
e
b
b
 
R
d

In 1 14

In 14

In
 
P
2
3
9

In P14

Dean St
In P114

In
 
P
4
1

In

P
2
8

In 310

In 212
In 212

In
 
2
3
3

In
 
2
3
7

In 1 14

E
n
g
le

m
a
n
 
R
d

In 
P16

In P418

In
 
P
5
4
5

In
 
P
4
4
5

In
 
P
6
4
5

In P618In P518

In 222

Capital Ave

In 1 18

In
 
P

L
3
3

West     View Dr

In
 
P
J
3
3

In P324

In
 
P
9
3
3

In
 
P
6
3
3

In
 
P
7
3
3

In
 
P
8
3
3

In
 
P

K
3
3

In P224

In P124

Schimmer RdIn 126
In 126

In
 
13

5

In 
P3

0

In 130
In 130

In 130

In 228

In 226

In 226

S
h
a
d
y
 
B
e
n
d
 

R
d

In
 
14

5

In
 
2
4
3

In P22

In
 
P
4
3

In P122

In
 P

14
3

In
 
P
2
4
3

In
 
2
3
9

In P24

In P120

In 312

In
 
3
4
5

In 214

In 216

2014

8
0
th
 
R
o
a
d

A
ve

Warb

M
e
a
d
o

w
la
r
k

C
ir Lilac Ln

Sparrow Cir

S
a
g
e
w
o
o
d
 

A
v
e

Starwood Ave

S
to

n
e
w
o
o
d
 

A
v
e

R
id

g
e
w
o
o
d
 

A
v
e

Ironwood Ave

Frostfire Ave

Deer wood Ave

W
in

d
r
id

g
e
 
A
v
e

C
e
n
tr

e
 
S
t

Westgate Rd

Sandalwood  Dr

S
a
n
d
a
l

Faidley Ave

S
e
e
d
 
li
n
g
 

R
IV

ER

o

1st
   

St

D

RI
V
ER

WOOD

Eagles

Lake

Lake

Crystal

W
OO

D

W
O
O
D

Ct   1 

Ct   2 

Ct  3 

Ct  4 

O
a
k

M
u
lb
 
 
e
r
r
y
 
 
S
t

Ir
o
n
g
a
te
 
A
v
e

N
o
r
th
 
 
w
e
s
t

S
a
in
t 
  
  
  

P
a
tr
ic

k
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
v
e

Kelly  St

O'Gra dy St

O
'F
la

n
n
a
g
a
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
t

R
o
b
e
r
ts
 
C
t

N
 
 

W
h
e
e
le
r
 
 
S
t

T
a
y
lo
r
 
 
A
v
e

L
a
f
a
y
e
tt
e

C
u
s
te
r

L
a
f
a
y
 
 
e
tt
e

18th

P
ip

e
r
 
S
t

K
e
n
n
e
d
y
 
 
D
r

F
a
id
 
le

y
 

F
a
id
 
le

y
 

K
e
n
n
 
 
e
d
y
 
D
r

Kenne dy 

Kenne dy 

Fleet

R
d

w
oo
dPaw nee

M
a
b
e
l 
  
 D
r

B
ig
 
 
h
o
r
n

Sutherland

SRA

Island

Mormon

R

R

P

U

Any inconsistencies should be reported to NDOR.

this information and assumes no liability for errors or omissions.

warranties, guarantees or representations for the accuracy of

under Nebraska Law.  The Nebraska Department of Roads makes no

to show ownership or to be definitive on which roads are public

This map is to be used for information only and is not intended

POPULATION 642 (2010 CENSUS)

D
r

10
/
2
6
/
2
0
10

O
r
d
. N

o
 
9
2
8
6

R
e
s
o
lu
tio

n
 
2
0
10
-2

8
4

10
/
2
6
/
2
0
10

O
r
d
. N

o
 
9
2
8
6

R
e
s
o
lu
tio

n
 
2
0
10
-2

8
4

10
/
2
6
/
2
0
10

O
r
d
. N

o
 
9
2
8
6

R
e
s
o
lu
tio

n
 
2
0
10
-2

8
4

10
/
2
6
/
2
0
10

O
r
d
. N

o
 
9
2
8
6

R
e
s
o
lu
tio

n
 
2
0
10
-2

8
4

10/25/2011
9334

Ord. No 

Subd.
Fourth 
Park 

Woodland 

In
d
e
 
 
p
e
n
 
 
d
e
n
 
c
e

Penns ylvania AveSubd.
Eighth 
Park 

Woodland 

Subd.
Park Fifth 
Woodland 

New York Ave

Subd.
 Tenth 
Park

Woodland 

Id
a
h
o
 
A
v
e

Subd.
 Eleventh 

Park
Woodland 

08/24/2010

Lake Heritage Second Subd.

Ord. No 9266

03/13/2012
8b

Ord. No 9363

C
a
tf
is

h
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
v
e

11/22/2011
3a

Ord. No 9339

11/22/2011
6.

Ord. No 9340

 Subd.
Seventh
Park 

Woodland 

 Subd.
Sixth
Park 

Woodland 

Bismark Rd

Gulf Stream Rd

Ln

R
d

Metro St

St

Mirage St

Rd AR-2

Rd AR-1 

Baron

Twinst  ar Ln

Fairchild

Citation   Way

Air   Coupe  Dr

W
 
 

W
in

d

6/2012

8/09

6/05

6/07

11/07

4/095/09

5-28-2013
Ord. 9426

In P718

In P818

Langen

h
e
d
e
r
 
S
t

R
e
d

w
o
o
d
 

R
d

W
es
tw

oo
d

C
irCheye nne  Rd

G
R

A
N

D
 
IS

L
A

N
D
 
-
 
4
0

 
P

 R
 R

T
 
1 
1 
 N

T
 
10
 

N
T
 
12
 

N

23

In 416

FOSTER RD

In 232

GUENTHER RD

2

27

27

25

2221

28

34

28

34

 3

33

4

33

 34

10

10

9

9

15

15

22

16

21

16

21 22

27

27

34

28

33

28

33 34

3

3

10

4

4

10

15

9

16

9

16 15

2221

121 1

1314

14

23 24

13

1

12

6

7
7

6 5

8

25

36

24

25

19

30

19

30

13

24
19

19

18 17

20

18

18
18 17

13

12

12

7
7

7
7

8

8

 1

 1

36

 6
 5

 6
 6

 6

 5

31
32

30

29

31

31

31

30

32
36

H
A

M
IL

T
O

N
 

C
O
.

H
A

L
L
 

C
O
.

M
E

R
R
IC

K
 

C
O
.

Stone Ridge Path

80

83

38

S13D

L34G

STATE HIGHWAYS

Primitive or Unimproved

Gravel  or Crushed Rock

Corporate Limits

CITY STREETS AND

COUNTY ROADS

Interstate Numbered Routes

U.S. Numbered Routes

State Numbered Routes

State Numbered Spurs

State Numbered Links

Gravel or Crushed Rock

City Center

Asphalt/Bituminous Surface

Concrete/Brick Surface

In 116 Inventoried Numbered Routes

RD 767 911 NAMED/Numbered Routes

AA St Unnamed Routes

Asphalt/Bituminous Surface

Concrete/Brick Surface

Concrete/Brick Surface

Multiple Lane Undivided Highway

Asphalt/Bituminous Surface

Multiple Lane Undivided Highway

4 4

44

STATE HIGHWAYS CORRECTED TO 2006

CORPORATE LIMITS AS OF 2006

In 2122

Grand Island Regular Session - 8/8/2016 Page 12 / 12


